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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: John.Tapper@gopherresource.com
Cc: campbell@epchc.com; rkemp@environcorp.com; fburbach@environcorp.com; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;


"Ceron, Heather"; Krivo.stanley@Epa.gov; Read, David; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:14:17 PM
Attachments: RAI_Aug09_13 _2_Signed.pdf
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Dear Tapper: 


Attached is the Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested 



Mr. John Tapper, Chief Operating Officer 
EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT) 
1901 North 66th Street 
Tampa, Florida 33619 
John.Tapper@gopherresource.com 



Re: Request for Additional Information 
File No. 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) 
Lead-Acid Battery Recycling Facility 



Dear Mr. Tapper: 



On April 19, 2013, EFT submitted an application for an air construction permit that is subject to the 
preconstruction review requirements of Rule 62-212.300, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  This 
application was for the modification of the previously issued Air Construction Permit No. 0570057-027-
AC.  On May 14, 2013, the Department of Environmental Protection (Department) deemed the 
application incomplete and submitted a request for Additional Information (RAI).  On July 18, 2013, EFT 
submitted information in response to this RAI.  As part of this submittal, EFT requested an increase in 
nitrogen oxide emissions of 3.80 pounds per hour from the process stack at the referenced facility.  As 
part of this request, EFT submitted a revised air dispersion modeling analysis for nitrogen dioxide (NO2) 
to show compliance with the 1-hour NO2 National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS). 



While reviewing the air dispersion modeling analysis included in the RAI response, the Department has 
determined that additional information is required for processing of this application.  In accordance with 
Rule 62-4.055, F.A.C., please provide the information requested below within 90 days of receiving this 
request. 



While waiting for this additional information, the Department will stop the permitting clock dealing with 
the 90 day statutory requirement for issuance or denial of a draft permit.  Should your response to any of 
the items below require new calculations; please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference 
materials and appropriate revised pages of the application forms.    



Tier 3 NO2 Modeling Protocol  



1. In the RAI response, EFT indicated that a Tier 3 modeling protocol was used to determine the ratio of 
NO2 to nitrogen oxide (NO) emissions from the process stack.  A Tier 3 protocol provides more 
flexibility in meeting the 1-hour NO2 NAAQS.  However, a Tier 3 modeling protocol requires pre-
approval from EPA Region 4 in Atlanta prior to its use in air dispersion modeling.  The Department 
has determined that no such approval has been received by EnviroFocus Technologies.  Per the email 
contained in Attachment – A, the Department has requested that approval be granted.  Note: the 
modeling files referenced in the email are not included in the attachment.  Even though a request for 
approval has been submitted, it is likely that the EPA will require additional information before 
granting approval of the Tier 3 modeling protocol. 



The Department requests that EFTs’ air permitting consultant ENVIRON International Corporation 
coordinate with the EPA Region 4 to determine what additional information is required to expedite 
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the approval of the Tier 3 modeling protocol that was submitted with EFTs’ RAI response.  The 
Department will help in whatever way possible to expedite this process. 



[Rule 62-4.070 (Standards of Issuing or Denying Permits), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)] 



If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact David Read, P.E. by phone at 850-717-9075 or 
by email at david.read@dep.state.fl.us . 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 



 
for Jeff Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



cc: This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 



John Tapper, EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC:  John.Tapper@gopherresource.com   
Jerry Campbell, Hillsborough County EPC:  campbell@epchc.com  
Russell S. Kemp, P.E., Environ:  rkemp@environcorp.com 
Frank Burbach, P.E., Environ:  fburbach@environcorp.com  
Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epamail.epa.gov   
Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Stanley Krivo, US EPA Region 4:  Krivo.stanley@Epa.gov  
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 
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Attachment – A 
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From:   Sexton, Will  
To:   Krivo.Stanley@epa.gov  
Cc:   Read, David; Linero, Alvaro; Rogers, Tom; Frank Burbach; 



Paul Geisberger  
Subject:   EnviroFocus Tier 3 NO2 Air Quality Impact Analysis  
Date:   Thursday, August 08, 2013 10:57:45 AM  



FDEP is requesting EPA approval of the Tier 3 1‐hour NO2 modeling analysis for EnviroFocus 
Technologies, LLC, located in Tampa, Florida. Please find attached a zip file containing:  



 A report for revised NOX modeling 



 An Excel spreadsheet describing the modeling files 



 BPIP input files 



 Tampa International Airport (TPA) AERMET data (2006‐2010) 



 AERMOD input and output files for the 1‐hour NO2 NAAQS modeling 



 A data file containing ozone concentrations 



The size of the attached zip file is about 17 megabytes. Please confirm whether or not you received it. If 



that turns out to be too large, we will get the data to you some other way. 



Thanks, 
Will Sexton Meteorologist 
Office of Business Planning  
Division of Air Resource Management 
 Florida Department of Environmental Protection  
Phone: (850) 717‐9016  
will.sexton@dep.state.fl.us  
 








						2013-08-09T13:46:39-0400


			Syed Arif

























From: Russell Kemp
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Automatic reply: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:14:30 PM


I am currently out of the office.  I will be back in the office on Monday August 12th. I will be
checking email regularly while away, but response times may not be prompt.  If you need
me urgently, you may try my cellphone at 404-374-7836.


This message contains information that may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
protected by law from disclosure. It is intended for the exclusive use of the
Addressee(s). Unless you are the addressee or authorized agent of the addressee,
you may not review, copy, distribute or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contained within. If you have received this message in error, please
contact the sender by electronic reply to email@environcorp.com and immediately
delete all copies of the message.



mailto:rkemp@environcorp.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: John Tapper
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Automatic reply: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:15:12 PM


I will be out of the office on, 8/9/13 through 8/25/13, I can be reached on my cell phone at 612-961-3075.



mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:14:18 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Read, David
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us"Read, David
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

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us






From: Mail Delivery System
To: Krivo.stanley@Epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov
Subject: Expanded: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:15:12 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following distribution lists:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Krivo.stanley@Epa.gov"Krivo.stanley@Epa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov"forney.kathleen@epa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov"Ceron.Heather@epa.gov
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information 



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra12.rtp.epa.gov

mailto:Krivo.stanley@Epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov






From: Forney, Katy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Not read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 16, 2013 9:05:44 AM


Your message was deleted without being read on Friday, August 16, 2013 9:02:54 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Forney, Katy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Not read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 16, 2013 9:06:02 AM


Your message was deleted without being read on Friday, August 16, 2013 9:03:19 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Russell Kemp
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 3:02:33 PM
Attachments: Read 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) EnviroFocus Technologies LLC (EFT) Request for Additional Information


.msg


________________________________
This message contains information that may be confidential, privileged or otherwise protected by law
from disclosure. It is intended for the exclusive use of the Addressee(s). Unless you are the addressee
or authorized agent of the addressee, you may not review, copy, distribute or disclose to anyone the
message or any information contained within. If you have received this message in error, please contact
the sender by electronic reply to email@environcorp.com and immediately delete all copies of the
message.



mailto:rkemp@environcorp.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Russell Kemp


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us







Your message was read on Friday, August 09, 2013 3:02:13 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).







From: Frank Burbach
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:53:43 PM
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



mailto:fburbach@environcorp.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Frank Burbach


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us







Your message was read on Friday, August 09, 2013 2:53:29 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).







From: Krivo, Stan
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:44:34 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 09, 2013 2:43:51 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Krivo.Stanley@epa.gov

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
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:19:59 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 09, 2013 2:19:57 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:14:25 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 09, 2013 2:14:23 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:14:24 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 09, 2013 2:14:22 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=READ_D

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
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 5:55:49 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 09, 2013 5:55:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "John.Tapper@gopherresource.com"
Subject: Relayed: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:14:19 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com"'John.Tapper@gopherresource.com'
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
To: "rkemp@environcorp.com"; "fburbach@environcorp.com"
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:rkemp@environcorp.com"'rkemp@environcorp.com'
HYPERLINK "mailto:fburbach@environcorp.com"'fburbach@environcorp.com'
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
To: "campbell@epchc.com"
Subject: Relayed: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:14:22 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:campbell@epchc.com"'campbell@epchc.com'
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

mailto:campbell@epchc.com



